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St. James’ Church
ABINGER

Our Lady’s
- Tumbler

By Ronald Duncan

Saturday, 2nd June, 1962

at 4.30 p.m. and 8.15 pm

ADMISSION

(By Programme Only)
Three Shillings and Sixpence
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HATCHLANDS

Georgian House (1758) with interior decorations by

Robert Adam; in fine wooded park.

Open Wednesdays and Saturdays
3 p.m. to 6 p.m.

Admission 2/-

FIVE MILES EAST OF GUILDFORD ON A246

CLANDON PARK

Historic Surrey Mansion built 1735 by Leoni.
Fine plaster decoration, furniture and pictures.
Original Maori house in garden.

Teas.

Open
Mondays, Wednesdays, Saturdays and Sundays
2 p.m. to 6 p.m.

Admission 276 Children 1/3 Parties reduced prices.
For details apply Caretaker, Clandon 182.

THREE MILES EAST OF GUILDFORD ON A246

Printed by Woking Review Ltd., 1 Duke Street, Woking

NN

,', “” | B EDiE il —m s



